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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Doug Brocker <doug@brockerlawfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Reeder, Amanda J
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Brincefield, Julie; Casie S. Goode (cgoode@ncdentalboard.org); 

Brooke Ottesen; File
Subject: Rule 21 NCAC 16W .0101

Amanda: 
 
                I am following up on your message below and subsequent conversations with Brooke Ottesen.  My 
understanding was that we needed to let you know today if we wanted to withdraw Rule 21 NCAC 16W .0101 from 
consideration at the Commission's January meeting.  I was just able to contact my client this afternoon about this issue. 
                  

We would like to temporarily withdraw Rule 21 NCAC 16W .0101 from consideration at the Commission's 
January meeting.  We expect that the Dental Board will take this up again at its January meeting, consider the requested 
technical changes, and readopt the proposed rule at that or a subsequent meeting.  Hopefully, my procedural 
terminology is correct, as I am still on the front end of the learning curve.    

 
Please confirm receipt and let me know if I have misunderstood any of the above. Thank you for your time on 

this matter. 
 

Doug 
 

 
 
Douglas J. Brocker 
The Brocker Law Firm, P.A. 
5540 Centerview Drive, Suite 200 | Raleigh, NC 27606-3363 
  
direct 919.854.2460 | office 919.424.6334 | e-fax 206.350.1802 
doug@brockerlawfirm.com | The Brocker Law Firm website 
 

This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient to be confidential, intended only for the proper recipient and may 
contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this message in error, or are not the proper recipient, please notify the sender at either the e-mail address or telephone 
number above and delete this e-mail from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the proper recipient is not a waiver of any 
attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you.  
 
 

From: Reeder, Amanda J [mailto:amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:15 AM 
To: Doug Brocker 
Cc: Reeder, Amanda J; Burgos, Alexander N; Brincefield, Julie 
Subject: Correspondence from the RRC 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email! 
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Mr. Brocker: 
 
Please find attached a Request for Technical Changes for Rule 21 NCAC 16W .0101.  As reflected in the 
attached document, the rewritten Rule and the Form are due in our office by 5 p.m. on Wednesday, January 
13, 2016.  Please note, the first page of the Request has samples and instructions.  We created this “cheat sheet” 
to assist agencies in making technical changes, and hope it is helpful to you. 
 
The RRC will review this Rule at its meeting on Thursday, January 21, 2016.  The meeting will begin at 10 a.m.  
 
Please know that I am always happy to assist you all regarding these changes.  If you have any questions or 
concerns regarding the attached, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  Have a wonderful New Year! 
 
Amanda 
 
 
 
Amanda J. Reeder 
Counsel to the Rules Review Commission 
NC Office of Administrative Hearings 
919/ 431-3079 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third 
parties. 
 

 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 




